




Alexandr Bulavca

DATE OF BIRTH:
10/10/1991

CONTACT

Nationality: Moldovan

Gender: Male

 Chisinau, str. G.Banulescu
Bodoni 59B
MD-2005 Chişinău, Moldova

 alexandr.bulavca@rts.one

 (+373) 79101777

ABOUT ME

I am a flexible and experienced man with excellent time management skills. I am a good communicator with proven interpersonal skills and am used to working in a team whilst also being capable of using own initiative. I am skilled in dealing with problems in a resourceful manner and negotiating to achieve beneficial agreement. I am always enthusiastic to learn and undertake new challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/10/2019 – CURRENT – Chisinau, Moldova

UX/UI Designer

RTS SRL

Development projects of web programming:

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript
- PHP framework Laravel, Vue JS, Nuxt JS,
- Wordpress
- No code apps
- SQL (MySQL).
- JQuery

Developed projects:

- Invest Gagauzia (<http://investgagauzia.md/ro>)
- BRD (<https://www.brd.rts.click>)
- SFS (<https://www.sfs.md>)
- CNPF (internal project)
- Electronic Sales Monitoring "MEV"

www.rts.md / Chisinau, Moldova

01/01/2018 – 09/10/2019 – Chisinau, Moldova

UX/UI Designer

Freelance

Project development of web programming:

- HTML/CSS
- JavaScript
- PHP framework Laravel
- Wordpress
- SQL (MySQL).
- CMS Drupal
- CRM
- JQuery

02/11/2014 – 14/10/2017 – Chisinau, Moldova

Marketing manager

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2009 – 2011

Computer Scientist

Center of Excellence in Informatics and Information Technology

1997 – 2009 – Chişinău, Moldova

Baccalaureate Diploma

Theoretical Lyceum

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Russian

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

Romanian

Listening
B2

Reading
B2

**Spoken
production**
B1

**Spoken
interaction**
B1

Writing
B2

English

Listening
B1

Reading
B1

**Spoken
production**
B1

**Spoken
interaction**
B1

Writing
B1

Ukrainian

Listening
C1

Reading
C1

**Spoken
production**
C1

**Spoken
interaction**
C1

Writing
C1

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

● Organisational skills

- Able to clearly communicate technical data to non technical colleagues and clients.
- Continuously monitoring industry trends, technologies and standards.
- Possessing all-round analysis and programming skills.
- Excellent attention to detail both front and back end.

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

● **Drawing**

● **Lettering & Calligraphy**

● **Motion Design**

● **Marketing**

● **Business**

● **Photography**

● **Programming**

● **Gym**

● **Books**

● **Music**

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

● Communication and interpersonal skills

Good communication skills gained through my experience as sales manager

- Being clear and concise
- Working well in team
- Showing empathy
- Active listening

JOB-RELATED SKILLS

● Job-related skills

Computer skills and competences:

Front-End:

- - Solid web development experience using : HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax.
- - Experience with , frameworks and architecture of : Vue.js (Vuex), React (Redux).
- - Working knowledge of :Git, Webpack.
- - Experience with APIs : Facebook, Twitter, Google, LinkedIn.
- - Operating systems : Linux, Windows, OSX.

OTHER SKILLS

● Other skills

- Developing knowledge and skills of programming, keeping IT skills up to date, in addition to this.